From:  Fitch, Julie A.

Sent: 6/14/2011 12:46:07 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL: Solar Reserve

Yes, I've seen it, thanks. | assume you are aware of what would be needed to effectuate these
recommendations. I'm not aware of the timing being requested for resolving these matters in the way
suggested in the one-pager, but 'm not confident it can be met under any circumstances. 'm sure this
will all be discussed further this afternoon.

Julie

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Solar Reserve

Julie,

| believe Andy already sent to you but | wanted to be sure that you have this one pager, which outlines
a regulatory approach to addressing the RA situation for Rice. | will also give you a call in case you
have questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0317824


mailto:MEAe@pge.com

SB GT&S 0317825



